Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 11:36 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour..." and 8 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

,4/(/4/@
/ /M/ZS Your Account  Amazon.com
W Order Confirmation
Z/ﬂ }4(/ Order #114-5022616-7765801
Order #114-1423935-0895402
Order #114-8187604-4425839

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your items have shipped. Your order details are
indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your
Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 3 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Details

Order #114-5022616-7765801
Placed on today, January 9

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
January 18 Tracy Maloy
oy _ AUBURN, IN
Your shipping speed: United States
: tandard Shipping

Order Details

EE 2 x 116 Viton O-Ring, 75A Durometer, Round, $11.96
A Brown, 3/4" ID, 15/16" OD, 3/32" Width (Pack of
50)
Misc.

Sold by Mr O-Ring
Condition: New



117 Viton O-Ring, 75A Durometer, Round, Brown,
13/16" ID, 1" OD, 3/32" Width (Pack of 50)

Misc.

Sold by Mr O-Ring

Condition: New

Order Total:

$12.59

$36.51

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #114-1423935-0895402

Placed on today, January 9

Your estimated delivery d
January 17-
Wednesday, January 18

Your shipping speed:

: tandard Shipping

ate is: Your order will be sent to:
Tracy Maloy
AUBURN, IN
United States

Order Details

PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA
Battery - PACK OF 6

Electronics

Sold by MERCHANT FULFILLMENT
Condition: New

Order Total:

$140.00

$140.00

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #114-8187604-4425839

Placed on today, January 9

Your guaranteed delivery
January 17
Your shipping speed:

@FREE Shipping

date is: Your order will be sent to:
Tracy Maloy
AUBURN, IN
United States

Order Details



Helly-Hansen 53254 Women's Moss Pant, Black - $40.00
X-Large

Apparel

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Helly-Hansen 53254 Women's Moss Pant, Black - $40.00
Large

Sports

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Helly Hansen Men's Moss Waterproof Windproof Rain Pant Bottoms, 990 $40.00
Black, X-Large

Apparel

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

[x] 4 OTTERBOX DEFENDER SERIES Case for $27.60
Samsung Galaxy S9 - Retail Packaging - BLACK
Wireless Phone Accessory
Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC
Condition: New
Ej 3 118 Viton O-Ring, 75A Durometer, Round, Brown, $8.17
7/8" 1D, 1-1/16" OD, 3/32" Width (Pack of 50)
Misc.

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Order Total: $155.77
The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Customers Who Bought Items in Your Order Also Bought

B |EEEIIITOT E oo insiipavesy
PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour.., Noctua NF-A4x20 FLX,
Premium Quiet...

$44.00 $14.95

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need
more information, please contact (866) 216-1075



By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by
Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or
more items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller’s business
policies and the location of their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email. Please do not reply to this message.



